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File No. 37462-001 JMS Writer’s Direct Line: (204) 926-4182
Reply to: Jessica Saunders Email: jsaunders@myersfirm.com

August 27, 2013
“**VIA Email***
The Public Utilities Board
400-330 Portage Ave.
Winnipeg, MB R3C 0C4

Attention: Hollis Singh, Secretary

Dear Mr. Singh:

Re: Manitoba Metis Federation (“MMF”) Intervention in
The Public Utilities Board (“PUB”’) Needs for and

Alternatives to Review (“NFAT”) of Manitoba Hydro’s (“Hydro”)
Proposed Preferred Development Plan (“Plan”)

Please be advised that the MMF has retained us to act on its behalf in the above noted matter.
As a result, please add the following to your contact information for the MMF:

Jessica Saunders

Myers Weinberg LLP

724 Cargill Building, 240 Graham Ave.
Winnipeg, MB R3C 0J7

(T) 204.926.4182

(F) 204.956.0625

(E) j[saunders@myersfirm.com

We have been instructed to provide the MMF’s submission with respect to the final budget for its
intervention in the NFAT, including Appendix Il Intervener Budget and Cost Summary Sheet by
August 30, 2013. We will also be in attendance at the Pre-hearing Conference scheduled for
September 4, 2013 and the Technical Conference on September 5 & 6, 2013.

Please advise if there are any other matters that require our attention at this time.

Yours truly,

MYERS WEINBERG LLP

Per:“Sent Electronically”

JESSICA SAUNDERS

724 Cargill Building 240 Graham AvenueWinnipeg, ManitobaCanadaR3C 0J7
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